Mike Kuo

From: Danielle Zhan

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2005 1:45 PM

To: Tom Cokenias

Cc: Michael Heckrotte

Subject: RE: BridgeWave Communications, Inc. , FCC ID: RWM-GE60X, Assessment NO.:
ANO5T5016, Notice#3

Attachments: External EUT Photos.pdf; Internal EUT Photos.pdf

Hi Tom,

Attached please find EUT photo files with additional interior and exterior photos provided per your comments 1 & 2.

External EUT Internal EUT
Photos.pdf (207 K...Photos.pdf (426 K...

Thanks for your further review.

Danielle Zhan

Compliance Certification Services
561 F Monterey Road

Morgan Hill, CA 95037

Tel: (408) 463 0885

Fax: (408) 463 0888

————— Original Message-----

From: Michael Heckrotte

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2005 7:13 AM

To: Kathy Yao

Cc: Danielle Zhan; Jack He; Tom Cokenias

Subject: FW: BridgeWave Communications, Inc. , FCC ID: RWM-GEG60X,
Assessment NO.: ANO5T5016, Notice#3

----- Original Message-----

From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:TCokenias@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Sunday, August 14, 2005 9:43 PM

To: Michael Heckrotte

Cc: Tom Cokenias

Subject: BridgeWave Communications, Inc. , FCC ID: RWM-GE60X, Assessment
NO.: ANO5T5016, Notice#3

1. Please submit additional interior photographs showing both sides of circuit boards

2. Please submit additional exterior photographs to show the overall appearance of the product. Photos submitted do not
clearly show what the product looks like, and appearance seems different from product photos shown in test setup
pictures

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.
Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
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and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below
the name of the sender.



